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Stephen J. Puleo

From: Aaron Hunter <ahunter@sebagotechnics.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Stephen J. Puleo

Cc: Robert Cloutier

Subject: RE: Draft Planning Board Agenda January 27, 2025

External sender <ahunter@sebagotechnics.com>  

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Good Morning Steve, 

 

We request that you postpone the final hearing for the After-the-Fact Monique Drive Subdivision to the next 

meeting on February 10th, 2025.  

 

This will allow us more time to work with the adjacent property owners to include their input in the road 

maintenance agreement for Lisa and Jules Drive and to receive support from Brian Langerman for the expanded 

access easement on his property which will allow us to eliminate the waiver request related to the road right of 

way. 

 

Please let me know if you require any additional information. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Aaron Hunter, PE Project Manager 

Sebago Technics, Inc. | An Employee-Owned Company 

75 John Roberts Rd., Suite 4A, South Portland, ME 04106  
Office: 207.200.2100 | Direct: 207.200.2099 |  
ahunter@sebagotechnics.com | www.sebagotechnics.com  

 

 

 

 

 
 

This notice and disclaimer regards the transmittal and use of electronic files generated and forwarded by Sebago Technics, Inc.  This message contains confidential information and 

is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.  Please notify the sender immediately by 

email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.  Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information could 

be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.  The sender, therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of 

this message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.  The information contained in these electronic files is 

privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity stated in the address above.  Any dissemination, distribution or copying of these electronic files 

is strictly prohibited.  The recipient of the electronic file acknowledges and consents to the fact that the sender, Sebago Technics, Inc. makes no claim that electronic files are 

current, accurate or correct.   Any use or reuse of the electronic file in any manner whatsoever is at the user’s sole risk and the user agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to 

hold Sebago Technics, Inc. harmless and to indemnify it from all claims, losses, damages, expenses and costs including all reasonable attorneys fees that may arise from its use or 

reuse. 

 

From: Stephen J. Puleo <sjpuleo@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 4:03 PM 

To: Stephen J. Puleo <sjpuleo@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: Bill Fraser <fjwj1895@live.com>; Brent J. Libby <bjlibby@windhammaine.us>; Brett N. Burwell 

<bnburwell@windhammaine.us>; Dennis Brown <lakesideme@yahoo.com>; Greg Schulz <gschulz@maine.rr.com>; 

Homer McLemore <htmclemore@live.com>; John K. Wescott <jkwescott@windhammaine.us>; Joshua Houde 
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<jkhoude@windhammaine.us>; Kara Taylor <kltaylor@windhammaine.us>; Kevin L. Schofield 

<klschofield@windhammaine.us>; Kim White <kimwhite590@gmail.com>; Lisa Fisher <lmfisher@windhammaine.us>; 

Mabel Darby <mjdarby@windhammaine.us>; Mark T. Arienti <mtarienti@windhammaine.us>; Mary Schwartz 

<mlschwartz60@gmail.com>; Matt Trainor <mltrainor@gmail.com>; MIke Parker <mike@prlt.org>; 

mrcreagan@msn.com; Rosie Hartzler <rosie.works.maine@gmail.com>; Tom H. Bartell <thbartell@windhammaine.us>; 

Robert J. Burns <rjburns@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: [External] Draft Planning Board Agenda January 27, 2025 

 

Hi all, 

  

I have also attached the agenda for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for January 27, 2025, 

beginning at 6:30 pm. The applicants are encouraged to attend the meetings. 

  

For the Board members, please email me directly at sjuleo@windhammaine.us if you are unable to 

attend the meeting. 

   

Have a fantastic day! 

Best regards, 

 

STEVE PULEO  
PLANNING DIRECTOR • TOWN OF 

WINDHAM 
8 SCHOOL RD • WINDHAM • ME • 04062 

SJPULEO@WINDHAMMAINE.US  
WWW.WINDHAMMAINE.US 

Office: 207-894-5960 x6123 ▪ Direct: 207-777-

1927  

Mobile: 207-712-1069 ▪ Fax: 207-892-1916  
NOTICE: Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, 

documents – including emails – in the possession of public officials about 

town business are considered public records. This means if anyone asks 

to see it, we are required to provide it. There are very few exceptions. We 

welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but 

please keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will 

be made available to any interested party. 
  
PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00; Tuesday 7:00-6:00; 

Wednesday 7:00-5:00; Thursday 7:00-4:00; Friday 

Closed 

  

  

  

  


